# OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

6.00 P.M. 14TH JUNE 2023

PRESENT:- Councillors Brett Cooper (Chair), Martin Gawith, Chris Hanna, Paul Hart,

Jack Lenox and Sue Penney and James Sommerville (substitute for Abi

Mills)

Apologies for Absence:-

Councillor Abi Mills

Officers in attendance:-

Stephen Metcalfe Principal Democratic Support Officer

#### 1 APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR

It was proposed by Councillor Brett Cooper, seconded by Councillor Martin Gawith and unanimously agreed:-

"That Councillor Jack Lennox be appointed Vice-Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the Municipal Year."

#### Resolved:-

That Councillor Jack Lennox be appointed Vice-Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the Municipal Year.

## 2 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> March 2023 were signed by the Chair as a correct record.

## 3 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS AUTHORISED BY THE CHAIR

There were no Items of Urgent Business.

#### 4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors advised that they would declare interests as set out below if there were discussions on the Town Councils referred to:

Councillor Brett Cooper - Morecambe Town Council. Councillor Chris Hanna - Carnforth Town Council. Councillor Paul Hart - Morecambe Town Council.

## 5 DISCUSSIONS WITH THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL

The Chair advised that the Leader had given his apologies for this meeting. The Leader had advised that as the administration was based on a cooperative arrangement between

Labour, the Greens and the Lib Dems the LGA had offered to assist the new administration in bringing together the ambitions of these three groups to revise and update the Council's Corporate Plan, strategies and priorities. In view of this the Leader felt it would therefore be premature to brief the Committee as requested at its first meeting. The Leader would however gladly do so once this work had been undertaken.

#### 6 APPOINTMENT OF PRE-SCRUTINY CHAMPION

The Committee was requested to appoint a Pre-Scrutiny champion.

It was moved by Councillor Brett Cooper, seconded by Councillor Jack Lennox and resolved as follows.

#### Resolved:-

That Councillor Martin Gawith be appointed the Pre-Scrutiny Champion for the Municipal Year.

# 7 STATUTORY GUIDANCE ON OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY IN LOCAL AND COMBINED AUTHORITIES

The Chief Officer – Governance submitted a report regarding the statutory guidance on Overview and Scrutiny in Local and Combined Authorities. It was noted that the Chair has requested this item to be placed on the agenda to enable Members to be aware of the statutory guidance. The guidance sought to ensure local authorities and combined authorities were aware of the purpose of overview and scrutiny, what effective scrutiny looked like, how to conduct it effectively and the benefits it could bring.

The guidance had previously been provided to the Committee in 2019.

Members discussed various parts of the guidance, in particular, the annex referring to the creation of an Executive - Scrutiny Protocol. It was unanimously agreed and resolved as follows.

#### Resolved: -

- (1) That the report and guidance be noted.
- (2) That Officers be requested to report back on an Executive Scrutiny Protocol for consideration by the Committee.

## 8 FORTHCOMING KEY DECISIONS

The Committee was provided with details of the list of forthcoming key decisions.

The Committee discussed the process for pre-decision scrutiny, considering the guidance provided earlier in the meeting and training prior to the meeting.

It was agreed that the Chair with the pre-scrutiny champion, Councillor Martin Gawith, would look to pre-scrutinise the following items from the key decision list:

Disposal of council owned assets

Canal Quarter appointment of a developer.

### Resolved: -

That it be noted that the Chair and the pre-scrutiny champion, Councillor Martin Gawith, will look to pre-scrutinise the items listed above from the key decision list.

#### 9 WORK PROGRAMME REPORT

The Chief Officer – Governance submitted a report that provided Members with an updated on the Work Programme for 2023/24.

Members were informed that Rule 9 of the Constitution, set out within the report, advised of the process to be undertaken to consider and prioritise the Committee's Work Programme. It was noted that an email had been sent to all Councillors and the Chief Executive and a media release sent out to ask the public for issues that should be considered for inclusion in the Scrutiny Work Programme. A meeting would be arranged with the Chair of this Committee, Chair of Budget and Performance Panel, the Pre-Scrutiny Champion and members of the Council's Leadership Team. This meeting would allow a preliminary prioritisation of submissions to be conducted and reported back to the Committee.

At the meeting Members discussed the items they had already submitted and provided more detail on those issues. The Committee also requested that items from the previous Work Programme and other items that had recommended a report back to the Committee be added to the list of items for consideration.

### Resolved: -

- (1) That the report be noted and that the list of items contained within the 2022/23 Work Programme and other items that had recommended a report back to the Committee be added to the list for consideration.
- (2) That arrangements be made for a meeting with the Chair of this Committee, Chair of Budget and Performance Panel, the Pre-Scrutiny Champion and members of the Council's Leadership Team, to allow for a preliminary prioritisation of submissions to be conducted and reported back to this Committee.

Chair

(The meeting ended at 7.30 p.m.)

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Stephen Metcalfe, Democratic Services - email sjmetcalfe@lancaster.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 14TH JUNE 2023 COMMITTEE